Muhammad Usman Zafar

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: usman.zafar@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 519085315

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Usman Zafar is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Muhammad Usman Zafar has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Muhammad Usman Zafar has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Finance University of Essex , United Kingdom	2015 - 2019
Master in Finance University of East Anglia , Pakistan	2011 - 2012
MBA in Finance International Islamic University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2022 - 2020
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2020 - 2023
Assistant Professor IQRA University , IQRA University, sector H-9, Islamabad	2019 - 2020
Teaching Assistant University of Essex, University of Essex, Wivenhoe Park, Colchester, UK	2016 - 2019
Lecturer IQRA University , IQRA University, Sector H-9, Islamabad	2013 - 2019
Professional Memberships	
HEA, UK	Since 2017

Research Articles

Multi-Stage Optimization Filter for Trend Based Short-Term Forecasting

Neil Kellard Dmitri Vinogradov Muhammad Usman Zafar

Journal of Forecasting, Pages 1-16

Impact Factor: 2.627 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 4

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1002/for.2810

2021